DRAFT

Page 1 of 2

2021 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING OF BELVIDERE TOWNSHIP 8200 FAIRGROUNDS ROAD, BELVIDERE, ILLINOIS DATE APRIL 13, 2021 6:00 P.M.

MINUTES

Clerk Judy Schabacker called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm at the Belvidere Township building.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all those in attendance.

Welcome to the Belvidere Township Annual Town Meeting. Clerk Schabacker introduced all Township officials present they are Supervisor Robertson, Trustees Culvey, Grover, Turner, Highway Commissioner Mike Dixon and Assessor Mike St. Angel. In the back of the room assisting everyone coming in tonight is Executive Assistant and Office Manager Terri Bullard. Also present is newly elected Board Member Bernard O'Malley who will be sworn in May 17, 2021.

Clerk Schabacker asked for a motion to set the moderators salary. A motion was made by Jessica Muellner to wave the moderators salary. The motion was 2nd by Steve Schabacker and passed with a unanimous showing of blue placards.

With the salary waved for the moderator Clerk Schabacker asked for nominations for a moderator to conduct business for the Annual Town Meeting. Steve Schabacker made a motion to nominate Jessica Muellner as moderator. The motion was 2^{nd} by Dan Snow and passed with all ayes no nays with a show of blue placards. With no other nominations Jessica Muellner was sworn in by Clerk Schabacker as moderator.

Moderator Muellner asked for approval of the minutes for the last Annual Township Meeting held on April 9, 2019. Due to the Covid-19 Pandemic the Annual Town Meeting scheduled for April 14, 2020 was canceled. Bill Robertson made a motion to approve the minutes for the April 9, 2019 Annual Town Meeting. The motion was 2nd by Dan Snow and passed with a unanimous showing of blue placards.

Moderator Muellner asked for the Supervisors report. The GA Report (General Assistance) was read by Supervisor Robertson. Supervisor Robertson stated that Belvidere Township's GA Assistance was down considerably from previous years. A motion was made by Steve Schabacker to accept the General Assistance Report read by Bill Robertson. The motion was 2nd by George Frake and passed with a unanimous showing of blue placards.

Moderator Muellner asked for acceptance of the Annual Reports. (2020-2021 Supervisor's & Highway Commissioner's Annual Financial Reports are available at the door). Moderator Muellner read the figures from the Annual Financial report for Belvidere Township's Fiscal year April 1, 2020 thru March 31, 2021 these figures are subject to audit. A motion was made by Steve Schabacker to accept the Township Financial Report as read by Moderator Muellner. The motion was 2nd by Bernard O'Malley and passed with a unanimous showing of blue placards.

Public Comments, there were no public comments made.

Moderator Muellner asked for a motion to set the next Annual Town Meeting for April 12, 2022 at 6:00 pm at the Township Building 8200 Fairgrounds Road Belvidere. Bernard O'Malley made a motion to set the time and date of the next Belvidere Township Annual Town for April 12, 2022 at 6:00 pm. The motion was 2^{nd} by Mike Dixon and passed with a unanimous show of blue placards.

There being no other business of the Town Moderator Muellner asked for a motion to adjourn. Barb Robertson made a motion to adjourn the Annual Town Meeting at 6:15 pm, motioned 2nd by Lori Ollmann and passed with all ayes no nays with a show of blue placards.

Respectfully Submitted Judy Schabacker Clerk